LAW OFFICES

SCRUGGS & CARMICHAEL, P.A.

James G. Larche, Jr.
Stan Cushmant
Frank P. Saier

Philip A. DeLaney
Charles W. Littell
John G. Stinson
Kevin Daly
Raymond M. Ivey
Jeffrey R. Dollinger
Jefferson M. Braswell
Kevin D. Jurecko
Kirstin J. Stinson
Elizabeth A. Martin
Virginia E. Griffis
Jesse Caedington

tCertified Civil Mediator
Of Counsel

Dennis J. Eisinger
Eisinger, Brown, Lewis & Frankel, P.A.

Via Facsimile 334-3163

and by email holderds@cityofgainesville.org

One S.E. First Avenue 32601
Post Office Box 23109 32602
Gainesville, Florida
Telephone (352) 376-5242
Fax (352) 375-0690

February 14, 2011

Diane Holder,

Senior Buyer

Budget & Finance Department

Purchasing Division
City of Gainesville
P.O. Box 490,
Gainesville,

Station 32
FL 32602-0490

Sigsbee L. Scruggs
1898-1983
Parks M. Carmichael
1909-1994
William D. Pridgeon
1933-1980
Michelle Vaughns
1946-1982
William N. Long
1920-2003

RETIRED
Ray D. Helpling
William C. Andrews
John F. Roscow Il
Mitzi Cockrell Austin

RE: Request for Proposals for Professional Tennis Services at
City Facilities including Joyce Oransky Tennis Center and

Pro Shop (REBID)
RFP#RECX110013-DH

Bid Protest for Abdoulaye Touré

Dear Ms. Holder:

I am in receipt of the letter from Russ Blackburn, the City
Manager, rejecting the appeal filed by Mr. Abdoulaye on the above
referenced matter. I received the letter on Thursday, February 10,
2017

In accordance with the City of Gainesville’s rules and
regulations for bid protests, please accept this letter as a formal
protest to the findings of Mr. Blackburn. We would request that
this matter be taken up by the City Commission or its designee as
appropriate. At the same time we would also like to challenge the
City’s conclusion that the City of Gainesville’s tennis program has
five hundred (500) players annually. In such, we hope to prove
that Mr. Oransky also does not have the minimum qualifications



since he is not running the municipal tennis center with more than
500 players. This number has always appeared excessive and the
city is being overly regimented in its approach to this issue. I
think it is very clear that Mr. Abdoulaye has sufficient experience
to run the City’s tennis program.

Please inform me as to additional responsibilities. I see
that we are to provide copies of the file within seven (7) business
days 1in advance of the scheduled hearing. I will need some
additional guidance on how to best accomplish this.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Jefferson M. Braswell’

JMB:ct



